

BAW-10103

Distribution

Central File
LWR #4 File
PMoran
Giazetis
/Rosztoczy
JThomas
TNovak

FEB 18 1977

Falcoch & Wilcox Company
ATTN: Mr. Kenneth E. Subrke
Manager, Licensing
Nuclear Power Generation
P. O. Box 1260
Lynchburg, Virginia 24506

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF BAW-10103

By letter dated December 17, 1976 from K. Subrke to S. Moran, BAW submitted additional break analyses on their 177 Fuel Assembly Lowered Loop NSS as requested in our interim evaluation letter on BAW-10103, "ECSS Analysis of BAW's 177-FA Lowered-Loop NSS", from J. Stolt to K. Subrke dated February 4, 1976. Our evaluation of these additional break analyses is contained as an enclosure to this letter.

Based on our review, we conclude that your December 17, 1976 submittal satisfies the requests contained in our February 4, 1976 letter and that BAW-10103 is, therefore, acceptable for referencing in licensing applications.

Should our criteria or regulations change such that our conclusion regarding BAW-10103 are invalidated, we will advise you and give you an opportunity to revise or, if you desire, resubmit the report.

We request that within three months, upon receipt of this letter, you issue a revised version of BAW-10103 incorporating this letter and our February 4, 1976 interim evaluation letter.

Sincerely,

G. Stoltz, Chief

Steven P. Moran, Chief
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 2
Division of Project Management

Enclosure:
Evaluation of BAW-10103

End of 10104^{Rev 1} attached

OFFICE	DPM/LWR 4	DPM/LWR 4			
SURNAME	JThomas;hav	SAVayga			
	02/18/77	02/18/77			